Raymond School Board Meeting May 16, 2018 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 1 DRAFT

<u>Call to Order</u>: The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM. Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, Michelle Couture, Beth Paris, Moe Titcomb, and Janice Arsenault.

Proof of Posting: It was noted that the meeting was properly posted.

<u>Pledge of Allegiance</u>: All those in attendance stood and recited the Pledge of Allegiance.

<u>Public Input</u>: Kristin Wallace approached the School Board. She stated that she has a child at the middle school and she teaches at the middle school. She expressed a concern from the last meeting. The Special Education Director discussed the YEES worker. She knows children who use the YEES worker, including students in her class. She's seen the good results of working with the YEES worker firsthand. She stated that she just wanted to make sure that it's understood that this position was cut from the budget for next year; that the wonderful things that are happening will not continue to happen next year.

Mr. Saulnier stated that the position was a grant position that wasn't reinstated. Mr. Titcomb asked if the Board couldn't hire a person to do this work. Dr. McCoy stated that for last year's YEES worker at the high school, the company hadn't put in the hours they had agreed to, so they offered to make some hours up at the middle school this year. It was in the initiatives for 18-19 because it hadn't been budgeted for. Even though the position wasn't included in the final budget, there was a lot of support for it.

Mr. Titcomb asked for this topic to be considered for a future agenda item.

<u>Non-Public Session</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: Janice Arsenault moved, seconded by MIchelle Couture, to enter into non-public session under RSA 91-A:3 II (c) "Matters which, if discussed in public, would likely affect adversely the reputation of any person, other than a member of the public body itself, unless such person requests an open meeting," Upon the Board members being individually polled, the motion was voted in the affirmative by Janice Arsenault, Beth Paris, Michelle Couture, Moe Titcomb, and Joseph Saulnier. The Board entered into non-public session at 6:07 PM and resumed public session at 6:51 PM. Other than the vote to exit non-public session and seal the minutes of Item A (which was moved by Janice Arsenault, seconded by Michelle Couture, and upon the Board members being individually polled, was voted in the affirmative by Janice Arsenault, Beth Paris, Beth Paris, Moe Titcomb, and Joseph Saulnier.

<u>Strategic Planning Committee Membership</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: Janice Arsenault moved, seconded by Beth Paris, to name Art Wolinsky, Jonathan Wood, and Kevin Woods to the Strategic Planning Committee and to authorize the Superintendent to pick another person without coming before the Board. Voted unanimously in the affirmative.

<u>Adjournment</u>: <u>MOTION</u>: Janice Arsenault moved, seconded by Moe Titcomb, to adjourn the meeting. Voted unanimously in the affirmative. Meeting adjourned at 6:52 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Heywood, Raymond School Board Clerk Raymond School Board Meeting May 16, 2018 Raymond High School Media Center Minutes Page 2 DRAFT

Raymond School Board Non-Public Session May 16, 2018

Minutes

Not voted to be kept confidential.

Present: School Board Members Joseph Saulnier, Janice Arsenault, Michelle Couture, Beth Paris, and Moe Titcomb; Superintendent of Schools Tina McCoy.

The Superintendent reviewed community members and parents who have indicated their interest in joining the Strategic Planning Committee.

Respectfully submitted,

Jennifer Heywood, Raymond School Board Clerk